
August 9, 2000 #00-08

Township Bridge Program

COUNTY ENGINEERS/SUPERINTENDENT OF HIGHWAYS

Attached is a list of counties with their FY 2001 allotments of the $15 million as
authorized by the General Assembly to be used by the road districts for
construction of bridges.

The unused FY 01 funds will lapse two years from the date of this letter.  The
two-year obligation period also applies to currently unused FY 00 funds.
Consequently, the FY 00 funds will lapse on August 9, 2001.

Please submit your FY 2001 Township Bridge Program to your district office
by September 15, 2000.  Please utilize the attached form for your submittals
and provide all information as indicated.  If participation in preliminary
engineering is desired, it should be included as a separate project.

Sincerely,

Darrell W. McMurray, P.E.
Engineer of local Roads and Streets

cc-
District Engineers

Attachment
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